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Diamond Williams 

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc:  

Wednesday, November 24, 2010 10:36 AM 

Joe.M.Chiarelli@sprint.com; Bill.Atkinson@sprint.com; Charles Murphy;  Frank Trueblood; Brenda 
Merritt; ke2722@att.com; th9467@att.com; mg2708@att.com; greg.follensbee@att.com; BARBER, 
ROBERT C (Legal); Friedman, Dennis G. 

Subject: Dockets 100176 and 100177 
Attachments: 2010.1 1.24. Joint Status Report.pdf 

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing: 
MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P. A. 
Post Office Box 55 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-055 1 
(850) 681-6788 
mmha@,reuphlaw.com 

The docket number and title of docket: 
Docket No. 100177-TP 
In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc 
d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners 

Docket No. 100176-TP 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida and Sprint Communications Company Limited 
Pni.1 nership 

In re: Petition for Arbitration of Interconnection Agreement Between 

The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: 
Sprint Spectrum L.P., Nextel South Corp., and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partncrs and Sprint Communications 
Company Limited Partnership 

The total number of pages in the attached document: 5 

A brief but complete description of each attached document: 
Joint Status Report 

Marsha  E. Rule, Attorney 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P.A. 
1 i S South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
P 9. Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551 
m.trsha@reuphiaw.com 
85J.681.6788. Phone 
850.681.6515 Fax 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: 
Petition fbr Arbitration of 
lnterconncction Agreement Between 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
&%.‘a AT&T Florida and Sprint 
Communications Company L.P. 

1 
1 
) Docket NO. 1001 76-TP 
1 
) 
) 

In re: ) 
Pctition for Arbitration of 1 
Interconnection Agreement Between 1 Docket NO. 100177-‘r~ 
Bel ISouth Tclccommunications, Inc. ) 
d/b/a AT&T Florida 1 
and Sprint Spccmtm L.P., Sextel South ) 
Corp., and NI’CR. Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners ) 

.. -. 1 Filed: November 24. 2010 . .- ._I_. 

JOINT s’rxrus REPORT 

On Oztober 26,20 I O  the Florida Public Senice (“Commission”) issucd its Order 

Granting Joint Motion to S a y  Proceedings, Ordcr No, PSC-IO-OM1-PA-TP and, on 

October 27,201 0, issued its Amendatory Order, Order No. PSC-f 0-0641A-PCO-TP, that 

collectictlvcl> stayed the proceedings in the above-captioned dockets until January 1 1.201 1 

(the “Stay Order”). The Stay Order directs the Parties to develop an a g r d  upon 

schedulc for resolution of any remaining issues in the docket and advise Commission 

Staff of thc proposed schcdulc on or before Novtmber 5, 2010; and, that “[tlhirty days 

frnm the datc tkis Ordcr is issued, and every thirty days thercaftcr d7zring the stay. the 

PartiLy will filc a joint status report with the Commission: I )  identieng any issues that 

have hcen rcsolved and 2) .  notifying the Commission of any new or revised issues.” 

Order No. PSC-10-0641-PA-TP at pp. I and 2. 



Pursuant to thc Stay Order, BellSouth Tclecommunications, Inc. dib/a AT&T 

Florida (“AT&T Florida”) and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, 

Spnnt Spectmm L.P. &/a Sprint PCS, Nextel South Corp. and NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Uextel 

Patnets (coliectively “Sprint”)(togetherl the “Parties”) file this Joint Status Report to 

respond to Commission Staffs requested changes to the Parties’ proposed agreed-to 

schedule for rcsolution of the issues in these dockets, and to notifL the Commission 

regarding the status of further resolved issues. 

h. Response to Commission Staff Proposed Schedule Changes 

On November 4, 2010, the Parties provided Cornmission Staff a joint proposed 

schedule for resolution of my remaining issues in the Dockets. Following discussions 

between the Parties and Staff, Staff proposed certain further changes. The Parties arc 

gcncrally in abpement with Staffs revised schedule with the Partics’ further proposed 

cdits reflected in bold, italicized and underlined rext below. which establishes a two- 

phase discovery deadline for the purpose of accommodating any additional StafY 

discovtxy that may he associated with Supplemental testimony filcc! by the Parties: 

0111 bZ01 1 
01:25201 I 
02/25,2011 
02/25/2011 File revised joint DPL 
03/zR/z011 

04/04/2011 

04/15 701 1 Prehenring statements 
04/15/2011 
04/18/2011 

04i26’20 I 1 Prchearing conference 
05/02/2011 

Stay is lifted 
Responses to Staft’s 2”d set ofdiscovery due (per Order) 
Responses to Staffs 3& s’et of discovery duc 

t i r s t  dav to send Discoverv for anvthinc excrot Suuukmental 
te..nimonE 
Supplemental testimony, if any, with scope t o  he agreed upon by 
parties or submitted to Commission for resolution by 03/01i2011 

Lust dav to send Discoverv remrdinc Supplemental testimonx 
Divcovcrv deadline for mewthin2 exceDl Suixdementai 
Testimonv &st day for responses - 21 d a y  turn around1 

Discovery deadline reparding SiwDlemental testintony (last day 
for responses ~ 15 day turnaround) 
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0511 1/20! 1 Hearing (112 day on Wednesday, May 11, beginning at 1:30, and 
four full days - Thursday May 12, Friday May  13. M,onday May 
16 and Thursday May 19) 

06127.'201 1 Rricfs 
8 t 0 5 ~ X 1 2  Reply briefs 

B. Further Resolved Issues 

I )  The following identified issues are resolved and should be removed tinom 

thc issues to bc addressed in the Florida proceeding: 

- l s s U C : ~ A 5 J  Should the CLEC Agreement contain Sprint's proposed 

hg~3g:C that requires AT&T to bill a Sprint Affiliate or Network Slanagcr directly that 

purchases services on bcli;i!Fof Sprint? (Scction 1.5). 

[ssue 6.[1.A.(61: Shodd the ICAs contain AT&T's prapusc'd Scope of 

Obligations lan@ua'aye'? (Scction 1.6). 

_I lssue 24.in.C.CL3: Should Sprint be required to maintain 0: 1 trunks on AT&T's 

ndtwork w h m  Sprint is :lo longer using them? 

Should the CLEC ICA contain tanis fi:: ATBrT's Toll Free 

i t  uses it and what those terms? 

- lssucs 67.rIII.1. Q ' l  n::d 6 8 . ~ 1 1 1 . 1 . , ~ :  (1) If Sprint order  (and AT&" 

inadvertently provides: ti ::c+ce that is not in the ICA, 

(a) Should AT&T be pcrmitted to rejcct future orders until the ICA is 

amended to inc!!idc the smicc? 

(b) Shovid the ICAs state that AT&T's provisioning docs not constitute a 

waiver of its ri:;!>.t to bill and collect payment for the servic:?, 
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2) The Parties further understand and agree that terms used withln the 

rtsolvcd issue contract language that are he subject of an otherwiw unresolved issue, 

remain subject 10 conformance to reflect the ultimdte redution ofthe unresolved issue. 

3) The Partics do not have any new or revised issues :I: this time. 

Kespwtfullq suhnritted this 24"' day of Novcmbcr, 2010. 

~ 

.. ...... . 
E. Earl Ed;nfidd,Jr. 
Tracy W. Hatch 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
AT&T Florida 
c/o Gregory K. Follensbee 
150 South Monroe S t x x t  
Suite 400 
Tailahassee, FL 32?:'! 
Tel. No. (305) 347-5558 
Fax. No. (305) 577-4491 
ke2722!Li:att.com 
th9467(d.att.com 
&L708@,atk&&m 

Attorneys for BellSouth 
Telecommunications, lnc.. d/b/a 
AT&T Florida 

.s 

r 

Rutledge, Ewnia Cyr P rnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, PL 32302 0551 
(850) 681-6788 
Fax: (850) 681-6515 
marsiiaf?reuphlafi.com 

Attorney for Spnnt Cvinmunications 
Company Limited krMership, Sprint 
Spectrum L.P., Nextcl South Corp., and 
NPCR, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a co y of the foregoing has been served on the ,R following by electronic and first Class Mail this 24 day of November, 2010: 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Charles Murphy, Esq. 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: cmurphy~psc,state.fl.us 

Floridu Public Service Commission: 
Brenda Merritt 
Room 2700 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: bmerrit(~psc.state.fl.us 

A T&T Florida. 
E. EdenfieldiT. Hatck'M. Gurdian 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassec, FL 32301-1561 
Email. greg. fol lensbce@att corn 

Florida Public Service Commission: 
Frank Trueblood, 
Room 270E 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Email: ftrucblo@psc. state.fl .us 


